



ARMIN GOLCHOUBIAN

Motion Graphics Designer

(+98)935 657 4645

armin.golchoubian@gmail.com

Profile

After I was born, Paper and Pencil, were my first tools to make connections to the world. Later drawing became more serious for me and I tried to express my thoughts with drawing and colors. My constant passion for animating my designs and illustrations led me to the world of Motion Graphics. Now It has been years that I am living in the moments of what I am doing.

Software

Adobe Creative Suite
Adobe After Effects
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Premiere
Cinema 4D
MOHO Anime Studio

Skills

Graphic Design
Motion Design
Character Design
Creative Design
2D Animation
3D Modeling
Video Editing
Illustration
Sketching
Storyboarding
Visual Effects
Art Direction
Project Management
Video Post Production
Typography
Photography

Language

Farsi
English

Portfolio

www.armingolchoubian.com

www.vimeo.com/armingolchoubian

www.linkedin.com/in/armingolchoubian

Experience

- Motion Graphics Designer** May 2018 - Up to the present
Freelance
 - Creative director and motion graphic designer in TV productions, features films, and title sequences.
 - Directing and producing documentary series and educational shows as motion graphics.
 - Branding and visual identity design of TV shows and Social media channels.
 - Graphic design and 2D illustration for TV products, feature films, ads, documentaries, title sequences, Motion graphics, and 2D animation.
 - Mentoring the production team including graphic designers, illustrators, and motion designers to accomplish the final product through proper teamwork.
- Art Department Specialist** Sep 2015 - May 2018
Vira Fanavaran Gity
 - Creative director
 - Motion graphics designer
 - Visual designer and consultant for products such as apps and websites.
 - overseeing the executive team.
 - Mentoring over the content production to maintain the visual quality of the final products.
 - Interaction with clients according to brand new standards.
- Motion Graphics Designer** Apr 2013 - Sep 2015
Raaz Media Group
 - Motion graphic designer in the production of documentaries, TV programs, and music videos.
- Graphic Designer** 2011- Apr 2013
Freelance
 - I started to work part-time and work as a freelancer with companies and advertising agencies.

Education

- Nima University** 2009 - 2005
Bachelor's degree, Graphic Design